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December 21, 2023 
 
 
TO:  Matthew White, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 
City of Mt. Juliet 

  mwhite@mt-juliet-tn.gov 
 
 
SUBJECT: South Green Hills at West Division Street 

TDOT PIN. 12845.00 
Project Bid Results 
SA# 22-0226 

 
 
Dear Matthew:   
 
Bids were opened on Tuesday December 19, 2023 for the subject project.  There were 4 
contractors that had requested the bid documents and 1 that submitted a bid.  The bid and 
the engineer’s cost estimate were as follows:   
 
Stansell Electric $655,109.50 
Engineer’s Estimate $662,194.25  
 
Stansell Electric being the apparent low bidder, their bid was reviewed in detail.  It was found 
to be complete with all the necessary documentation included.   
 
I would recommend that Mt. Juliet & TDOT move forward with awarding this contract to JD 
Stansell Electric.   
 
  
Sincerely, 
 

  
Richard R. Holt, PE 
TN PE # 104329 
Tennessee Branch Manager 
  
  
Cc:   David Martin - TDOT 


